



MICHAEL RADZIK, ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER, applies more than 40 years' experience in local government to offer solutions to today's municipal challenges. As Office of Community Standards Director for the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Mike managed the Building, Planning, and Code Enforcement departments and executed organizational restructuring to improve service delivery. Mike has deep experience developing and managing programs that improve neighborhoods, from rental housing and vacant structure certification to blight and public nuisance abatement. Mike previously served in law enforcement as a First Lieutenant and Special Threats Response Unit Commander with the Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office, and as Police Services Administrator for Ypsilanti Township. Mike enjoys working with local officials to improve the quality of life for their residents and advocates for interdisciplinary teamwork to solve and prevent predictable code enforcement issues.



## **EDUCATION**

Political Science/Journalism/Criminal Justice Studies | Eastern Michigan University

Community Policing Studies | School of Criminal Justice/Michigan State University

Community Policing Management Studies | Criminal Justice Management Institute

Michigan Police Officer State Certification | Detroit Metropolitan Police Academy

## **EXPERIENCE**

Administrative Manager of Code Enforcement Services | Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2021 – Present

Office of Community Standards Director & Police Administrator | Charter Township of Ypsilanti Ypsilanti, Ml, 2002-2021

First Lieutenant | Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office Ann Arbor, MI, 1981-2002

Police Academy Instructor | Washtenaw Community College Ann Arbor, MI, 1990-2000

Detective | Pittsfield Township Police Department Ann Arbor, MI, 1984-1985

News Director | WAAM Radio Ann Arbor, MI, 1978-1981